Sithu Lwin Frontend Developer

+95 9963736037

• Hlaing tsp, Yangon

20/05/1997

https://sithulwin.netlify.app/



I am frontend web developer and I have **over 2 years** experience, currently living in Yangon. I have a Bachelor of Engineering in Information Technology from Technology University. I have written more than 20 websites and web applications as a professional. I have worked in 3 IT companies and successfully performed different tasks in different environments.

Education

Bachelor of Engineering (IT), Technology University - Meiktila

12/2014 - 11/2020

Professional Experience

Frontend Developer, *Ultimate Solutions Company Limited* □

10/2022 – present Yangon, Myanmar

- Implement new features in website by using especially with Next JS and Material UI
- Develop tasks with reusable and efficiency code for quality control and maintenance
- Creating the development plans daily and data analyzed for projects and code review
- Project is a web applications for office clients

Frontend Developer, *Myanmar High Society* □

09/2020 – 06/2022 Yangon, Myanamr

- Identify the requirements, scope, design and improvements with the teams and language used React Js, Bootstrap, Tailwind
- Develop all the project tasks with reusable and efficiency code for quality control and maintenance
- Work on Agile scrum methodology process
- The projects I have done are commerce web applications, education websites and office websites

Frontend Developer, *Netscriper* \square

06/2020 – 09/2020 Yangong, Myanmar

- Developed responsive websites with Bootstrap and PHP (Laravel Framework), and Wordpress and hosting to servers
- Work closely with senior and learn web design and principle
- Creating the development plans weekly and data analyzed for projects and code review
- Many practical sites have been written as responsive pages and responsive sites

P Skills

• React IS

• Next IS

• JS(ES6), Typescript,

• PHP, Laravel

- Tailwind, Bootstrap, Material UI, HTML5, CSS 3
- MySql, Mongo, Firebase
- GIT, Web Hosting, Domain, AWS

Languages

Englinsh ((upper intermediate)) • **Japanese** (JLPT (N4))

Certificates

- AWS Cloud Certificate (GIC Myanmar)
- Certificate in MS Office Applications,Word Excel, Power-Point (KMD)
- React and Web Development Course (Udemy)

Portfolio

Linkedin

https://www.linkedin.com/in/sithu-lwin-b506a0233/ ☑

Github:

https://github.com/sithulwin-mhs \square